OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
THIRD LAGUNA MUTUAL LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE

Thursday, June 4, 2020 — 9:30 a.m.
VIRTUAL MEETING
Laguna Woods Village Community Center, 24351 El Toro Road,
Laguna Woods, California

AGENDA

Call to Order

Acknowledgment of Media

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of Meeting Report for May 7, 2020
Chair's Remarks

Department Head Update

QahwN =

Consent:
None

Reports:
7. Project Log

8. Tree Work Status Report

Items for Discussion and Consideration:
9. Off Schedule Tree Trimming Request: 3337-1G Punta Alta (Brown) — Two Silk Oaks
10.Discuss Cost to Replace Existing Mulching Mowers with Bagging Mowers

Iltems for Future Agendas:
None.

Concluding Business

11.Member Comments (ltems Not on the Agenda)
The Community Center is closed and this will be a virtual meeting which Members may
view on the Village website under Residents>Governance>Board Meeting Videos.
Member comments will be read during the meeting and the committee will
respond. Please send your comment to the Committee by either calling (949) 268-2020
within the half hour prior to this meeting and fifteen minutes after the start of the
meeting. Or, you may email meeting@vmsinc.org with your comment any time prior to
the meeting and up to fifteen minutes after the start of this meeting. You must provide
your name, manor number, and the meeting your comment is meant for.

12.Response to Member Comments
13. Committee Member Comments



0y

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

14.Date of Next Meeting — July 2, 2020
15. Adjournment

Lynn Jarrett, Chair
Kurt Wiemann, Staff Officer
Eve Morton, Landscape Operations Coordinator, 949-268-2565



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
MU T U [

A

OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE

Thursday, May 7, 2020 - 9:30 a.m.
VIRTUAL MEETING
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room
24351 E! Toro Road

REPORT

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair - Lynn Jarrett, Annie McCary, Cush Bhada,
Reza Karimi, Jon Pearlstone

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

ADVISORS PRESENT: Cindy Baker

STAFF PRESENT: Kurt Wiemann, Eve Morton, Maribel Flores

1. Call to Order

Chair Jarrett called the meeting to order at 9:40 a.m.

2. Acknowledgement of Media

No media was present.

3. Approval of the Agenda

Director Bhada made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion passed with a
unanimous vote.

4. Approval of the March 5, 2020 Report

Director Bhada moved to approve the Report. Director McCary seconded. The
motion passed with a unanimous vote.

5. Committee Chair Remarks

Chair Jarrett stated that this is a virtual Open meeting and indicated that Members
are welcome to email or call with a Member Comment during the first 16 minutes of
the meeting. Staff is on-hand to take the calls or emails. Any Member Comments
will be addressed by the committee towards the end of this meeting.

Agenda ltem #4 Page 1 of 4




Third Landscape Committee
May 7, 2020
Page 2

Chair Jarrett spoke about balconies covered with plants. Some people put many
plants and large plants on their balcony. There are rules against doing this. There
is also a State-mandated project requiring all balconies in the community to be
inspected by the end of the year 2024. In cases where work will be need to be
done, all plants and other items will be required to be moved to allow work to be
done.

Chair Jarrett reminded Members that they may check the Village website and Globe
to see when Landscape crews will be in their area.

She noted that CDS 343 could be a possible location for a future landscape
modification project. She requested the Mr. Wiemann inquire to see if this property
belongs to Third or GRF.

The committee agreed at the Agenda Prep meeting to take a bus tour of Third
Mutual to look at different areas in regards to landscaping. This tour will commence
when members will be able to ride the bus together due to the Covid-19 issue.

6. Department Head Update

Mr. Wiemann reported that over the last month he was able to bring 12 furloughed
people into Landscaping to help with mulching. He explained there was a buildup of
mulch because a tub grinder wasn’t available for several months until a new one
arrived.

The two-week projected landscaping schedule is posted in the Globe and on the
Village website. Soon maps will be posted onto the website so Members may see
where crews will be going next. This is to create more transparency.

It was misprinted in the Globe that staff was spraying Roundup® and Termidor SC®.
Neither are being used in the Community. The Globe will print a correction about
this in the next Globe issue.

Consent Calendar:

None.
Reports:
7. Project Log

Mr. Wiemann reviewed the Project Log with the committee.
8. Tree Work Status Report

Mr. Wiemann reviewed this report with the committee.

Agenda Iltem #4 Page 2 of 4




Third Landscape Committee
May 7, 2020
Page 3

Unfinished Business

9. Tree Removal Request: 3306-P Via Carrizo (Chung) - One Lemon Scented
Gum tree and one Carrotwood tree

Since this item was tabled at the last meeting, Chair Jarrett made a motion to put this on
the table so it may be discussed. The committee was in unanimous support.

Director Mccary made a motion to approve staffs recommendation to deny this
request. Director Bhada seconded. The committee was in unanimous support.

ltems for Discussion and Consideration:

10. Tree Removal Request: 3163-D Alta Vista (Schmieder) - One Rustyleaf Fig
tree

Director Bhada made a motion to approve this request at the expense of the Member.
Director McCary seconded. The committee was in unanimous support.

11. Tree Removal Request: 5537-B Via La Meza (Carpenter) - One Ornamental
Pear tree

Director Mccary made a motion to approve staffs recommendation and deny this
request. Director Pearlstone seconded. The committee was in unanimous support.

12. Landscape Revision Request: 5598-A Vista Del Mando S. (Ferraro) - Artificial
Turf Installation

Director McCary made a motion to approve staffs recommendation and approve this
request to allow member to install artificial turf at member's expense. Advisor Baker
seconded. The committee was in unanimous support. The committee requested that
wording be included in the decision letter to the Member that all workmanship must be
approved by Staff first.

ltems for Future Agendas: _
» Check CDS 343 Bahia Blanca regarding possible Landscape Modernization to
replace grass with drought tolerant plants.
» A Landscape Department Re-Org Chart
- Cost of Labor for utilizing Bagging Mowers beginning year 2021.,

Concluding Business
13. Member Comments {Items Not on the Agenda)

None.

Agenda Iltem #4 Page 3 of 4




Third Landscape Committee
May 7, 2020
Page 4

14. Response to Member Comments

None.

15. Committee Member Comments

Director McCary stated that she lives in Gate 9 and the Landscape crews are doing a
great job; kudos to the crews working there.

Director Karimi stated that the West Creek has many cattails. Mr. Wiemann let him
know that this is a GRF area. He will fook into it.

Director Bhada thanked Mr. Wiemann for running the department well. Then, he asked
if the turf aeration will be continuing. Mr. Wiemann stated that it will be completed in
mid-May. Director Bhada stated that there was some type of potential water issue that
is causing a problem on Paseo del Lago West between cul de sacs 360 and 361 and
requested investigation.

Director Pearlstone stated that many people are walking around these days and are
commenting to him that they see a lot of improvement in the landscaping. They
appreciate it and so do we.

Director Jarrett applauded the wonderful efforts of Mr. Wiemann in the work of Third's
landscaping.

Department Head Kurt Wiemann spoke about the efforts they’re working on trying to get
the weeds under control.

16. Date of Next Meeting — June 4, 2020

17. Adjournment at 10:01 a.m. : ;

Lynn Jatrett, Efair
Kurt Wiemann, Staff Officer
Eve Morton, Landscape Operations Coordinator — 268-256%

Agenda Iltem #4 Page 4 of 4




eIJRJY PESP JO UBWdE|dal
pue |eAoway *aJ1y JO ys1 ySiy e yyum sadojs uo saauy

‘ 9 Jaquiada AeA HBIS 03 PA1BWIIS MO uonNPay ysiy all
0000815 %0 .HHM_NMO\_O_ m:ccn_ 0Z0C AN HE3S 03 PRIELIRSS HOM uo sayduelq Jamo| ay3 Suisies pue sqnays jo 1ysiay RINPIY AstY 3414
' dl v Sulamo| ‘uoileias8an Jo |eAowal ay3 sapn|oul 103fold
! ‘ 9 1aquiada Bu108 uo s|yio 9JUBUUIBIA [ENUU padinosing
088°LCTS 9LT'0LYS %LT 0¢0c 499 a ! 1JOM 1UIBIAl | \4 asueuaurepy adojs
:weudoud [enuuy
uonesay
s . € 19qW93g 'SanuU0) ‘sadedspue| JUaId1y4D Ja1eM YUM Juoneziwepon
0000015 %0 020c Te 139 UOI3BJ3Y UO YJOAN ‘P|OY UO 3.k TT 91BD Ul Sealy Suioe|dau ‘sease yany Suisn Ja1em 1saysiy Jo uolleuiwi|l o
adeaspueq
's93J SA0OWIJ pue swwu
‘ ‘ 9 weJsdold |enuu SM3JD mEu ow NE uo .Mm&ﬁmw vm>o&mu_ ue 3315 SSNOY-UL PUB YIOM PIIIEHUOI dueudjuIe|A 934
6L£°79TS CT8'€S8S %6T dl A 1 pajoeJiuo) 162 p p 40 UOeUIGWIOD € 3G [jIM weSoud [enuue ayL JUleA 9341
€ET PAWWIL M3JD 3SNOY-Ul 3Y3 ‘020T ‘€ [HdY Jo sy
«ALA 198png suonajdwo) uona|dwo) pajewns] sniels uondiasag 19loud

s309[0.1d pun4 anI3s3Y 0Z0T

0c0¢ 3unf
8017 199load adeaspue j[eniny paiylL

Agenda Iltem #7 Page 1 of 1






v'T18ST Sujutewsay sinoy 9'v8T dl1A SinOH JoqgeTq [ejol (4% QLA sd3iL
99.1 pa1a8png sinoH 9'v8T SINOH Joqeq |ejoL a S93i] |ejoL
es w3 dduesed|) LT Jead wi] ddueles|) /S0€E 0202/81/S
es png paJ yum anejdad [jIm ‘AjunwILIOd Y3 Ul WY} JO 3SOW dJe Se dUl|d3p Ul 9343 win|d 1T wn|d |leAoway S€0S 0202/11/S
1es 2oeds a|qe|leAe 03 anp pade|dal aq [|IM U0 AJUO ‘DuI|I3P Ul 2IIM $33JY 334Y} ||V 79 auld | ‘wnid z |leAoway 696 0202/11/S
eis Jolud y10m 3y} pawJoylad sey y4eis ‘saaJy Jaddad € Jo Suiwwial ay3 Joy pied Juapisay 8 uol3NPaY UMOI) 9|qeasiey)d 6805 020Z/11/S
3#els 0€G 1sissy Juawiedaq Jay10 14 ysn.q jo Suipulo Jaddiyd 08ce 0z0z/1/s
3#els 0€G ¥sissy Juawiedaq Jay10 S ysn.q jo Suipulio Jaddiyd 08ce 020z/0g/v
1es yauow siy3 Jajue|d ajoym ay3 Juejdal |[IM Paseas|p pue paje|al Wiols v (1T) s4adiunf uepeds |lenoway €EET 0202/91/v
e s19)213 Aq pajesauasd qysiam pua Jofew pue J0od uo SuiSuey squil| ‘wily ddueses|) 9 $994} Pa1IOSSY wiJ] ddueses|) SUOI}BI07 PILIOSSY 020Z/€T/v
e s39)213 Aq pajesauasd qysiam pua Jofew pue Jood uo SuiSuey squil| ‘wily ddueses|) R4 $994} Pa1IOSSY wi] ddueses|) SUOI1e207 PaIIOSSY 020z/L2/€
e |eAOWal 9343 SNJYD 4 aguelio |leAoway 520€ 020z/L2/€
e |eAOWI Paje|al W0l T wn|d |leAoway /S€ES 0202/ve/€
1es ‘Jouew 03 a8ewep ou ‘Wa3sAs 3004 MO||eYS 03 anp 3343 J0 Su3oos-dn 333|dwo) 43 1e3d [eIudWIuIQ |leAoway 6¥S 020z/€2/€
eis UOI3BJ0153J pue SulWWII) Pe|aJ WI0IS €T () sadA3 2343 palossy Sujww ] SUOI}eI0| PLIOSSY 0202/91/€
1es aSewep 2y} 01 anp 2343 Y} J03SaJ 0} B|eUNn SeM J4e3S ‘@in|iey youeaq agJe 6T 3eo |IS |lenoway 6TVE 0202/s/€
es Suipung dwnis y-/9v€ / S|eAOWA. PAHIOSSY Suipulo dwnis SUOI}BI07 PILIOSSY 020z/s/€
e 51004 9343 padojanapun 03 anp ||em Jajawiad je ainjie} a3l 0T wnJodsold puejsuaanp |leAoway V-/9%€ 0202/82/T
Hels uawedap 9€6 dY1 40} 980€ 1B PaPadU Sulpulis [euonippy 9 S|eAOWY PaMIOoSsY Suipuun dwns 980€ 020z/0t/t
eis |enin|l paiyL ul sdwnis ou aJe 243y} 0Z/E€T/¢ 40 SV "Suipul8 dwnis paiossy 9'0¢ Ss|eAOWaY PAMIOSSY Suipulo dwnis SUOI}eI0| PLIOSSY 02/€T/T Y1 G/
e JU3AS WJ0IS/pUlm B 03 anp pajoo.udn aaJy ayL 0T snidAjean3 |leAoway 98t 020Z/€T/T
9911WwWo) Supjled 3|emapis ppe 03 Juawiedap s30afoid ay3 Jo 3sanbal Yy} 3e PaAOWI SeM 33} dY | pT CEREEER |leAoway /€SG5 020Z/11/T
es sayoueuq Jofew pue junJy uaamiaq H|ds ad.e| e padojanap pey aad] 43 MO|[IM H3sag |leAoway v/0€ 020Z/T1/T
panouddy pieog y211p A 01 93wep 0} anp |eAOwWJ 104 panosdde sem 943 ysy adJe [7Y4 ysy |eroway 980¢ 0202/11/C
3eis JT ‘9T ‘VT SIOUBW 33y} ||e 03UO SUIYIE0IIUS SeMm ejulweluag snold [0)2 (T) snary wu|in4 Vi-cvee 020z/01/¢
1es SIOUBW dY} 0JUO SUIYIBOIOUD DIIM S} PIIIOSSY S (9) sadA3 2343 pajiossy wi] ddueses|) SUOI}BI07 PIIIOSSY 020Z/0T/T
panoidde aa1HWWO0)/}4eIS $924} panowad Ajsnoinald 8 S|eAOWaY PAIIOSSY Suipulo dwnis SUOI}BJ07 PIIIOSSY 0202/v2/1T
panoidde aa1HWWO)/}eIS $924} panowad Ajsnoinald BT S|eAOWaY Pajossy Suipul dwms SUOI}eJ0| PIIOSSY 0202/€2/1
Hes 1y81) 03 Asjtwidxoad 03 anp uoldo ue Jou sem Sulwiw} ‘DI113U0D JYSI| 19943 B SEM 243y | 0T epueJedef |leAoway 79T€ 6102/12/1T
es 400J 3Y3 03UO SUIYIELOIOUD SEM D3] v poomjotie) wiJ] ddueses|) TSYE 020Z/¥1/T
es 400J 3Y3 03UO SUIYIEOIOUD SEM 234} W d8JeT] 8 w3 wi] ddueses|) ves 020Z/¥1/T
|9Aa7 uoisaq uoseay SINOH J0qe] adAj 9341 uonduasag Jouep aieq

JHOM 9311 3INP3YIS HO [enIN|Al paIYL

Agenda Iltem #8 Page 1 of 1






THIRD LAGL

\ HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 4, 2020
FOR: Landscape Committee

SUBJECT: Off-Schedule Tree Trimming Request: 3337-1G Punta Alta (Brown) —
Two Silk Oak trees

RECOMMENDATION

Deny the request for the off-schedule trimming of two Silk Oak trees.

BACKGROUND

Ms. Brown purchased the manor in October 2015, and is requesting the off-schedule trimming
of two Silk Oak trees, Grevillea, robusta. The reasons cited for the trimming are litter/debris
and concern that the leaves on the sidewalk are hazardous to pedestrians. There are five
additional signatures on the Mutual Request Form in favor of the off-schedule trimming
(Attachment 2).

The trees were last pruned in February 2018. Future trimming is tentatively scheduled for fiscal
year 2021. The average heights of the trees are approximately 54 feet with an average trunk
diameter of approximately 23 inches. One of the trees is approximately four feet from the
sidewalk and the other tree is approximately 24 feet from the sidewalk and both trees are
approximately 11 feet from the manor (Attachment 1).

DISCUSSION

At the time of inspection, there was no noticeable sidewalk damage. The trees were found to
be in fair condition with some surface rooting, no decay, a balanced canopy, and a favorable
trunk flare. Over the years, these trees have been regularly trimmed to maintain a clearance
from the building; neither tree is currently encroaching upon the building. During this time of
the year, Silk Oak trees are in bloom which causes a fair amount of leaf drop. Reducing the
foliage of these trees to reduce the leaf drop would damage the overall health of the trees;
therefore staff strongly discourages any further trimming of these trees.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The combined estimated value of the trees is $8,814 based on the tree inventory data. The
combined cost to trim both trees to reduce leaf drop is estimated at $1,100. The combined
estimated cost to remove the trees is $3,304.

Prepared By: Bob Merget, Senior Landscape Supervisor

Reviewed By: Kurt Wiemann, Director of Landscape Services

Agenda ltem #9 Page 1 of 9



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Off-Schedule Tree Trimming Request — 3337-1G

June 4, 2020

ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1: Photographs

Attachment 2: Mutual Landscape Request Form

Agenda ltem #9 Page 2 of 9



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Off-Schedule Tree Trimming Request — 3337-1G
June 4, 2020

ATTACHMENT 1

Agenda ltem #9 Page 3 of 9



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Off-Schedule Tree Trimming Request — 3337-1G
June 4, 2020




Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Off-Schedule Tree Trimming Request — 3337-1G
June 4, 2020




.

T

Laguna Woods Village
MUTUAL LANDSCAPE REQUEST FORM
PLEASE NOTE: THIS FORM IS NOT INTENDED FOR ROUTINE MAINTENANCE REQUESTS

‘For all non-routine requests, please fill out this form. “Per the policy of your Mutual, if your:
request falls outside the scope of the managing agent's authority, it will-be forwarded to the
Mutual’s Landscape Committee for review. If you are unsure whether your request falls into this
'category, fi rst contact Resxdent Serwces at 597-4600 in order to make that determlnahon o

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED REQUEST FORM TO RES!DENT SERVICES

You must be an ow;:r r fo request non- roufme Landscape requests

4537 /M?éf 74/7% /0 SIS TP

Addr SS Today’s Date
/j / AN
iy L (&7) 08D 1507
Resident's Name (Telephohe Number

_Non-Routine Reques
Please chec mark the :tem that best describes your request. If none apply, p!ease checkmark
“Other” and explain.

(1 Tree Removal O New Landscape Off Schedule Trlm_mlng ’_
4 Other (explain): %’ bl i;zf/ /féz//?é’é éiz ;
L5 /%ff/% &/"7"’//&%&@5 59///' 7%(5 /M/ el

“Please checkmark the item(s) that best explain the reason for yeuf 'fequest,

[} Structural Damage [ Sewer Damage }@ Overgrown [ Poor Condition
\I;ﬁthterlDebns L1 Personal Preference

] Other (explainy:_ /S /% /2 2/ f?&f?’/ / (or ot % j@kﬁ’/@c%

GUIDELINES e / Ay CHCOSS /i,»f/ff’fm (P f;//’ A2 i ”'%”2/ . f LAL
Structural/Sewer Damage: Damage to buildings, sidewalks,séwer pipes, or other facilities!/, 7,&
may justify removal if corrective measures are not practical. L=

* Overgrown/Crowded: Trees or plants that have outgrown the available space may justify fZZiz’ L&t
removal. f /f,% @

+ Damaged/Declining Health: Trees or plants that are declining in health will be evaluated foi‘/ 3
corrective action before removal/replacement is considered.

o Litter and Debris: Because all trees shed litter seasonally, generally this is not an adequate
reason to justify removal. However, if granted, removal/replacement may be at the resident’s
expense.

s Personal Preference: Because one does not like the appearance or other characteristics of
the tree or plant generally does not justify its removal. However, if granted,
removal/replacement is usually at the resident’s expense.

Landscape/Forms/Request Forms Page 1of 2

Revised: January 2020 Agenda ltem #9 Paé%vg%?g



Pt " Descripfion & Location.of Request P
Piease neﬂ}_f descnbe the situation and the exact location of the SUbjG‘Ct of fhe request (e g o

‘roots of pine tree in front ynorXYZ are lifting the sidewalk”). Affach pictures as necessary.
LSers on e s @ ,%z/ wmfzﬁé .

c/@@@%, 4o 0 1

///// L) /P%//éﬁ% E//%//z Wy it M///wﬂ
|C// %%/7%/&%%’?%7/ C/émfz// o0 Wy/ﬁ/@%

7/ ‘Signaturs of All Neighbors Affected By This Request
Becausé our request may affect one or more of your neighbors, it is imperative that you obtain
their signa /tures manor numbers, and whether they are for, undecided, or against this request.

i;'s;,gﬁ’gfu're Manor #
(,\KM "y @é/ = | /F
WZ

>4

T

-
1=

//ZM /1/ - 2

{(Pi¢ase attach a $eparate sheet if more signatures are necessary.)

Acknowledgement - Owner
L/fgr ing, you an ac}mowledgmg this request.

7z Mg,& t /%@97._. //;//aa/ /j IACr

Owner's Name

Page 2 of 2

Agenda ltem #9 Page 7 of 9




it e ey i A = i et
o e =t L

e
i s










STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 4, 2020
FOR: Landscape Committee
SUBJECT: Costto Replace Existing Mulching Mowers with Bagging Mowers

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and File.

BACKGROUND

Over two decades ago, in an effort to decrease costs associated with turf management, the
decision was made to cease using mowers which collect the grass clippings (bagging mowers)
and procure mowers that cut the grass finer and leave the clippings in place (mulching
mowers). The Landscape Department currently has 38 mowers in inventory, 9 of which have
bagging capabilities.

DISCUSSION

After receiving several comments from residents indicating that they would like to see Staff
once again use bagging mowers, Landscape Committee directed staff to develop a cost
analyses of using the different types of mowers used to maintain the turf.

Mulching mowers have many redeeming qualities that make them effective for use in large
scale turf maintenance operations. Mulching mowers have a unique blade that has two cutting
surfaces, one that cuts and lifts the grass inside the mower; the other cuts it again, into tiny
pieces which are then dropped into the turf to decompose. The use of mulching mowers
reduces the number of staff required to maintain the turf, as no one is needed to pick up and
haul off the bags of cut grass. Staff is currently maintaining 318 acres of turf, therefore, it would
require eight additional staff members to handle, load, and process the clippings created
weekly by the mowing crews.

Mulching the grass clippings and leaving them on the lawn provides additional benefits to the
health of the grass. Mulching grass clippings provides more nutrients for the soil. As they break
down, the clippings will release nitrogen, potassium, and phosphorus. These are essential
nutrients that turf needs to stay healthy. By using mulching mowers, the Landscape
Department needs to fertilize the turf less frequently and save thousands on fertilizing.
Additionally, bagging mowers have blower systems that require more maintenance.

During seasons of heavy turf growth or leaf and needle drop, mulching mowers are not ideal.
There is a limit to how much material they can process. After that limit is reached, they tend to
leave debris behind.

As mentioned above, the Landscape Department maintains an inventory of 38 mowers, 29 of
which are mulching mowers. These mowers are used throughout the community and cannot
be retrofit effectively to bag the clippings. The current mower inventory is replaced on a six

Agenda Iltem #10 Page 1 of 3



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Mower Cost Analysis
June 4, 2020

year rotation. To effectively switch processes to bagging, it would be most effective to replace
all of the mowers in the first year and have savings for the following five years.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

To replace the mulching mowers with bagging capability would be an estimated initial year cost
of approximately $344,640 and an approximate $559,695 in staff costs. At the current
allocation rate for turf management, the additional cost to Third Mutual would be $474,063 in
the initial year and approximately $272,500 for the following four years (Attachment 1).
Furthermore, an estimated $20,000 annually in additional fertilizer costs would be incurred to
maintain the health of the turf.

Prepared By: Kurt Wiemann, Director of Landscape Services
Reviewed By: Eve Morton, Landscape Coordinator
ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1: Cost estimates for bagging mowers

Agenda Iltem #10 Page 2 of 3



ATTACHMENT 1

0z0e/8e/v
(XS|X'#0°E€0 S4dMOIN PaydINIA SA padSeg - sarewis3 109foud)

4 SJI9MOIA| JO1eSIABN dJewx]
/ SISMO|A 13|
z SI9MOIA %23 BUIYd|NIAI 09 YZ1 YIewXx3
LT SI9MOIA %29 SUIYd|NIA 81 YZ1 YIewXx3
uno) A1ojudnu) samo
0£99L S %00°00T | :|eloL
6vLTE s |(6s6‘ev) s |(8¥8TS) S |(tvL'ee) S |(6SL‘ze) S| 9so‘seéT S %T0'ES | payL
L8Y°9T s |(0ooz'e) s |(ses?  $|(689T) s |(e€9'T) s|o19bT S %S9°'C | 449
:saJoy Jn] |ero) Aq uonedo)|y 1s0)
9/z'ec0’'e S| TTOLYS S| 08L°€TS S| 9ZT'0ES S | S89‘VIS S| SL9'LT6 S (sieminl |1v) 350D |euolIppY [e30]
v6v'TL6‘C S| TP6'6Z9 S| €6STT9 S| 08L/€6S S | s8v‘9Ls S| S69'65S S 8 (umop»jeauq yjels a3s) S350 Jje1s [euolppy
78L'T9 s |(te628) s |(vT8‘z6) S |(vso‘e9) ¢ [(008T9) S| 08649 $ :|eade) [euouppy
(861°08¢€) s|(teezg) s |(vres6) S |(¥S9‘e9) S [(008'T9) ¢ |(00OvL) $ uoI1ed0||Y JuUsWade|day JIAMOA |enuuy
086‘THt s|- s|- s|- s|- s|osetvy S|ove'ivr S 350D Juawdinb3 |ejoy
ove‘se s|- s|- s|- s|- slove'ee  $|ozo9t ¢ [4 SI3MO|N J03eSineN
00€'SLE s|- s|- s|- s|- $ | ooce'sze s |ooect LT wa3sAs 3uiS3eq yum JoMmoN 8%
ove‘se s|- s|- s|- s|- Slove'ee  $|ozo9t z w?a1sAs SuiSdeg yum JSMOA ,,09
SI9MOIN] MBN
JOMON
SIEdA TA114 veoe €20¢ 144114 120¢ sod 150> INEEE |
G J9AO0 1S0)
JB9A 13 150D juawdinb3 0202

SUVIA S HIAO ISNIdX3 TVLIdVI

ainsvvd SA AIHITNIN SHIMOWW NMV1
140d3Y 311VIAILST 1SOJ 3dVISANV1

Agenda Iltem #10 Page 3 of 3


mortone
Typewritten Text

mortone
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 1

mortone
Typewritten Text


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



